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Laurieston Parish Church was formed by the union of Laurieston St Columba's and 
Laurieston West on 25 April 1945.  The congregation was linked with Redding and 

Westquarter Parish Church on 31 December 1979. 
 
Reference 
Code 

Date Brief Description 

CH2/1643/1/1 10 Oct 1962-04 Jun 1990 Kirk Session Minute Book. 
CH2/1643/2/1 30 Dec 1945-25 Dec 1955 Congregational Board Minute Book. 
CH2/1643/2/2 27 Jan 1956-16 Feb 1965 Congregational Board Minute Book. 
CH2/1643/2/3 05 Mar 1965-07 Apr 1986 Congregational Board Minute Book. 
CH2/1643/2/4 1985-2004 Congregational Board Attendance Register. 
CH2/1643/4/1 1945-1950 Communion Roll 
CH2/1643/6/1 1945-1954 Register of proclamations of banns for 

marriage. 
CH2/1643/6/2 1954-1964 Register of proclamations of banns for 

marriage. 
CH2/1643/6/3 1965-1977 Register of proclamations of banns for 

marriage. 
CH2/1643/8/1 Circa 1950-Circa 2009 Papers relating to Laurieston Church, 

including:  Newsletters from 1950 - 1953.  
Abstract of Accounts for year to 31 December 
1959.  Stewardship Campaign 1966 booklet. 
Newsletters 1974, 1976.  Correspondence 
relating to the Laurieston Church Centenary 
in 1993.  1993 Centenary Booklet.  Woman's 
Guild Syllabuses for 1970 - 1973, 1992 - 
1998, 2001 - 2003, 2008 - 2009.  Various 
newspaper articles, orders of service and 
posters.  Photographs of the 1950s Kirk 
Session. 

CH2/1643/9/1 1954-1960 Church Guild Minute Book. 
CH2/1643/11/1 1956-1971 Property Register containing details of all the 

properties owned by the church.  Includes 
details of repairs, inspections and insurance 
cover. 

CH2/1643/11/2 1971-1980 Property Register containing details of all the 
properties owned by the church.  Includes 
details of repairs, inspections and insurance 
cover. 

 


